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In 1983, human remains representing 
a minimum of two individuals were 
removed from CA–YOL–139, in Yolo 
County, CA, during an archeological site 
boundary testing project conducted by 
California Archaeological Consultants 
(Tremaine, Origer and Fredrickson 
1986). No known individuals were 
identified. The 555 associated funerary 
objects are 8 obsidian tools, 183 
obsidian flakes, 30 chert flakes, 4 basalt 
flakes, 1 basalt tool, 317 non-human 
bone fragments, 1 abalone shell 
fragment, 2 ash/soil samples, 1 
groundstone, 1 quartz chunk, 3 abalone 
pendants and 4 olivella beads. 

One of the burials identified was 
associated with an ash feature that was 
dated by C14 to 170 yrs BP ± 60 
(Bramlette and Fredrickson 1987:113). 
This collection, curated under the 
accession number 83–08, represents 
results of the excavation of CA–YOL– 
139, near the town of Knoxville, Yolo 
County, CA. The collection has been 
housed at the Anthropological Studies 
Center since it was accessioned in 1983. 

In the fall of 1984 and summer of 
1985, human remains representing a 
minium of 14 individuals were removed 
from CA–YOL–139, Yolo County, CA, 
during a joint effort between Sonoma 
State University and Santa Rosa Junior 
College under the direction of David A. 
Fredrickson and Thomas M. Origer. The 
site was excavated by three consecutive 
archeological field schools directed by 
Tom Origer and Project Coordinator 
Kim Tremaine. Four burials were 
encountered during this excavation, but 
since all were located within units 
outside the area of potential effect, the 
excavation was halted, and the units 
were refilled immediately without 
removing the human remains. However, 
disassociated human bones contained 
within the site’s matrix, representing 
these 14 individuals, were identified 
during laboratory analysis and 
subsequent NAGPRA inventory by an 
osteological technician. No known 
individuals were identified. The 54 
associated funerary objects are 20 
obsidian tools, 1 chert tool, 3 
groundstones, 2 steatite beads, 1 abalone 
pendant, 2 clamshell disk beads, 23 
olivella beads and 2 steatite pipes. 

This collection, curated under 
accession number 84–19, represents 
results of the excavation of CA–YOL– 
139, near the town of Knoxville, Yolo 
County, CA. The collection has been 
housed at the Anthropological Studies 
Center since it was accessioned in 1984. 

Ethnographic and historic evidence 
indicates CA–YOL–139 is located 
within the traditional Wintun (Patwin) 
territory. Cultural affiliation has been 
determined based on archeological 

evidence, long-term occupation, 
continuity of cultural materials, 
ethnographic accounts and consultation 
with the representatives for the Cortina 
Indian Rancheria of Wintun Indians of 
California and the Yocha Dehe Wintun 
Nation, California. 

Officials of the Anthropological 
Studies Center, Archaeological 
Collections Facility, Sonoma State 
University, have determined, pursuant 
to 25 U.S.C. 3001(9), the human remains 
described above represent the physical 
remains of 16 individuals of Native 
American ancestry. Officials of the 
Anthropological Studies Center, 
Archaeological Collections Facility, 
Sonoma State University, also have 
determined, pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 
3001(3)(A), the 609 objects described 
above are reasonably believed to have 
been placed with or near individual 
human remains at the time of death or 
later as part of the death rite or 
ceremony. Lastly, officials of the 
Anthropological Studies Center, 
Archaeological Collections Facility, 
Sonoma State University, have 
determined, pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 
3001(2), there is a relationship of shared 
group identity that can be reasonably 
traced between the Native American 
human remains and associated funerary 
objects and the Cortina Indian 
Rancheria of Wintun Indians of 
California and the Yocha Dehe Wintun 
Nation, California. 

Representatives of any other Indian 
tribe that believes itself to be culturally 
affiliated with the human remains and 
associated funerary objects should 
contact Erica Gibson, NAGPRA 
Coordinator, Anthropological Studies 
Center, Archaeological Collections 
Facility, Sonoma State University, 
Rohnert Park, CA 24928, telephone 
(707) 664–2015, before December 6, 
2010. Repatriation of the human 
remains and associated funerary objects 
to the Cortina Indian Rancheria of 
Wintun Indians of California and the 
Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation, California, 
may proceed after that date if no 
additional claimants come forward. 

The Anthropological Studies Center, 
Archaeological Collections Facility, 
Sonoma State University, is responsible 
for notifying the Cortina Indian 
Rancheria of Wintun Indians of 
California and the Yocha Dehe Wintun 
Nation, California, that this notice has 
been published. 

Dated: October 29, 2010. 
Sherry Hutt, 
Manager, National NAGPRA Program. 
[FR Doc. 2010–27920 Filed 11–4–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–50–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Fish and Wildlife Service 

[FWS–R9–MB–2010–N232; 91100–3740– 
GRNT 7C] 

Meeting Announcement: North 
American Wetlands Conservation 
Council 

AGENCY: Fish and Wildlife Service, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of meeting. 

SUMMARY: The North American 
Wetlands Conservation Council 
(Council) will meet to select North 
American Wetlands Conservation Act 
(NAWCA) grant proposals for 
recommendation to the Migratory Bird 
Conservation Commission 
(Commission). This meeting is open to 
the public and interested persons may 
present oral or written statements. 
DATES: Council Meeting: December 7, 
2010, 1 p.m. to 4 p.m. If you are 
interested in presenting information at 
this public meeting, contact the Council 
Coordinator no later than November 21, 
2010. 
ADDRESSES: The Council meeting will be 
held at the Five Rivers Delta Resource 
Center, 30945 Five Rivers Boulevard, 
Spanish Fort, AL 36527. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Michael J. Johnson, Council 
Coordinator, by phone at (703) 358– 
1784; by e-mail at dbhc@fws.gov; or by 
U.S. mail at U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service, 4401 N. Fairfax Drive, Mail 
Stop MBSP 4075, Arlington, VA 22203. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: In 
accordance with NAWCA (Pub. L. 101– 
233, 103 Stat. 1968, December 13, 1989, 
as amended), the State-private-Federal 
Council meets to consider wetland 
acquisition, restoration, enhancement, 
and management projects for 
recommendation to, and final funding 
approval by, the Commission. Project 
proposal due dates, application 
instructions, and eligibility 
requirements are available on the 
NAWCA Web site at http:// 
www.fws.gov/birdhabitat/Grants/ 
NAWCA/Standard/US/Overview.shtm. 

Proposals require a minimum of 50 
percent non-Federal matching funds. 
The Council will consider Mexican and 
U.S. standard grant proposals at the 
meeting. The Commission will consider 
the Council’s recommendation at its 
meeting tentatively scheduled for March 
9, 2011. 

If you are interested in presenting 
information at this public meeting, 
contact the Council Coordinator no later 
than the date under DATES. 
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Dated: November 2, 2010. 
Jerome Ford, 
Acting Assistant Director, Migratory Birds. 
[FR Doc. 2010–28049 Filed 11–4–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–55–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–743] 

In the Matter of: Certain Video Game 
Systems and Controllers; Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
October 1, 2010, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Motiva, LLC. 
of Dublin, Ohio. Motiva filed letters 
supplementing the Complaint on 
October 18 and 22, 2010. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain video game 
systems and controllers by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 7,292,151 (‘‘the ’151 patent’’) 
and U.S. Patent No. 7,492,268 (‘‘the ’268 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists or in the process of being 
established as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and a cease and desist 
order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 

www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2576. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2010). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
November 1, 2010, Ordered That— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain video game 
systems and controllers that infringe 
one or more of claims 16, 27–32, 44, 57, 
68, 81, and 84 of the 151 patent and 
claims 1–6 and 8–15 of the ’268 patent, 
and whether an industry in the United 
States exists or in the process of being 
established as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Motiva, LLC, 
8156 Campden Lakes Blvd., Dublin, 
Ohio 43106. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Nintendo Co., Ltd., 11–1 Kamitoba 

hokotate-cho, Minami-ku, Kyoto 601– 
8501, Japan. 

Nintendo of America, Inc., 4820 150th 
Avenue, NE., Redmond, Washington 
98052. 

(c) The Commission investigative 
attorney, party to this investigation, is 
David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief 
Administrative Law Judge, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, shall 
designate the presiding Administrative 
Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a), 
such responses will be considered by 
the Commission if received not later 
than 20 days after the date of service by 
the Commission of the complaint and 
the notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: November 1, 2010. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2010–27921 Filed 11–4–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–744] 

In the Matter of: Certain Mobile 
Devices, Associated Software, and 
Components Thereof; Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
October 1, 2010, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Microsoft 
Corporation of Redmond, Washington. 
An amended complaint was filed on 
October 12, 2010. The amended 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 based upon the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
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